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 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  08/16/12

Facility Number:  011220

Provider Number:  15G729

AIM Number:  200839230

Surveyor:  Mark Caraher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist,

At this Life Safety Code survey, AWS 

was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

Edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 32, New Residential 

Board and Care Occupancies.

This one story building was determined to 

be fully sprinklered.  The facility has a 

fire alarm system with smoke detection in 

corridors, bedrooms and all living areas.  

The facility has a capacity of 4 and had a 

census of 4 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 
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Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 4.5.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on  08/23/12.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

OTHER LSC DEFICIENCY NOT ON 2786

The AWS Manager and QDDP 

will each complete a monthly 

check to ensure all fire 

extinguishers are fully charged.  

Koorsen Fire and Safety 

Company will be contacted and a 

time scheduled to fully charge all 

extinguishers.

09/15/2012  12:00:00AMK0130Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 3 portable fire 

extinguisher's pressure gauge readings 

was in the acceptable range.  LSC 4.5.7 

requires any device, equipment of system 

required for compliance with the 

provisions of the Code shall thereafter be 

maintained unless the Code exempts such 

maintenance.  NFPA 10, the Standard for 

Portable Fire Extinguishers, Chapter 

4-3.2(g) requires the periodic monthly 

check shall ensure the pressure gauge 

reading is in the operable range.  4-3.3.1 

requires any fire extinguisher with a 

deficiency in any condition listed in 4-3.2 

(c), (d), (e), (f) and (g) shall be subjected 

to applicable maintenance procedures.  

This deficient practice could all clients 

and staff.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Home 

Manager during a tour of the facility from 

4:15 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on 08/16/12, the 

pressure gauge on the fire extinguisher in 

the garage showed the extinguisher was 

undercharged.  The inspection tag affixed 

to the garage fire extinguisher listed the 

last annual maintenance being performed 

in September 2011 and the most recent 
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monthly check was performed in July 

2012.  Based on interview at the time of 

observation, the Home Manager 

acknowledged the garage fire extinguisher 

was undercharged.
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A manual fire alarm system is provided in 

accordance with Section 9.6.     32.2.3.4.1.

Koorsen Fire and Safety 

Company will be contacted and 

arrangements made to change 

the placement of the smoke 

detector in the living room so it is 

the proper distance from the 

ceiling fan.   All smoke detectors 

in the home will be checked for 

appropriate spacing by the AWS 

Manager.

09/15/2012  12:00:00AMKS051Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 8 smoke 

detectors connected to the fire alarm 

system was properly separated from an air 

supply.  LSC 9.6.1.4 requires fire alarm 

systems to be installed, tested, and 

maintained in accordance with NFPA 72, 

National Fire Alarm Code.  NFPA 72, 

2-3.5.1 requires, in spaces served by air 

handling systems, detectors shall not be 

located where airflow prevents operation 

of the detectors.  This deficient practice 

could affect all clients.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Home 

Manager during a tour of the facility from 

4:15 p.m. to  5:00 p.m. on 08/16/12, a 

smoke detector in the front living room 

was installed on the ceiling twelve inches 

from a ceiling fan.  Based on interview at 

the time of observation, the Home 

Manager acknowledged the front living 

room smoke detector was located twelve 

inches from a ceiling fan which could 

impede the function of the smoke 

detector.
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Where a required automatic sprinkler 

system is out of service for more than 4 

hours in a 24-hour period, the authority 

having jurisdiction shall be notified, and the 

building shall be evacuated or an approved 

fire watch system be provided for all parties 

left unprotected by the shutdown until the 

sprinkler system has been returned to 

service.     9.7.6.1

AWS does have a policy in place 

containing procedures to be 

followed in the event the fire 

alarm system is out of service for 

4 hours or more in a 24 hour 

period.  AWS staff and Manager 

will be trained by the AWS QDDP 

regarding this policy.   AWS 

QDDP will train the AWS 

Manager and staff regarding the 

location of this policy within the 

home.

09/15/2012  12:00:00AMKS154Based on record review and interview, the 

facility failed to provide a complete 

written policy containing procedures to be 

followed in the event the automatic 

sprinkler system has to be placed out of 

service for 4 hours or more in a 24 hour 

period in accordance with LSC, Section 

9.7.6.1.  This deficient practice could 

affect all 4 clients, staff and visitors. 

Findings include:

Based on review of "Group Home 

Emergency Procedures" documentation 

with the Home Manager during record 

review from 3:30 p.m. to 4:15 p.m. on 

08/16/12, the facility did not include the 

following in the written fire watch policy 

for the facility:

a. a statement requiring the building to be 

evacuated or an approved fire watch shall 

be provided where the fire alarm system 

is out of service for four hours on more in 

a twenty four hour period.

b. a statement assigning an individual fire 
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watch responsibilities who is specifically 

trained in fire prevention and in occupant 

and fire department notification 

techniques.

c. a statement requiring the facility to 

notify the authority having jurisdiction, 

the Indiana State Department of Health 

and the local fire department when the 

fire alarm system is out of service for four 

hours or more in a twenty four hour 

period.

Based on interview at the time of record 

review, the Home Manager acknowledged 

the written fire watch policy for sprinkler 

system impairment for the facility did not 

include the aforementioned statements.
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Where a required fire alarm system is out of 

service for more than 4 hours in a 24-hour 

period, the authority having jurisdiction shall 

be notified, and the building shall be 

evacuated or an approved fire

watch shall be provided for all parties left 

unprotected by the shutdown until the fire 

alarm system has been returned to service.     

9.6.1.8

AWS does have a policy in place 

containing procedures to be 

followed in the event the fire 

alarm system is out of service for 

4 hours or more in a 24 hour 

period. AWS staff and Manager 

will be trained by the AWS QDDP 

regarding this policy. AWS QDDP 

will train the AWS Manager and 

staff regarding the location of this 

policy within the home.

09/15/2012  12:00:00AMKS155Based on record review and interview, the 

facility failed to provide a complete 

written policy containing procedures to be 

followed in the event the fire alarm 

system is out of service for 4 hours or 

more in a 24 hour period.  LSC A.9.6.1.8 

explains a fire watch should at least 

involve some special action beyond 

normal staffing, such as assigning an 

additional security guard(s) to walk the 

areas affected.  Those individuals should 

be specifically trained in fire prevention 

and in occupant and fire department 

notification techniques, and they should 

understand the particular fire safety 

situation for public education purposes.  

This deficient practice affects all clients, 

staff and visitors in the facility.

Findings include:

Based on review of "Group Home 

Emergency Procedures" documentation 

with the Home Manager during record 

review from 3:30 p.m. to 4:15 p.m. on 
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08/16/12, the facility did not include the 

following in the written fire watch policy 

for the facility:

a.  a statement requiring the building to be 

evacuated or an approved fire watch shall 

be provided where the fire alarm system 

is out of service for four hours or more in 

a twenty four hour period.

b. a statement assigning an individual fire 

watch responsibilities who is specifically 

trained in fire prevention and in occupant 

and fire department notification 

techniques.

c. a statement requiring the facility to 

notify the authority having jurisdiction, 

the Indiana State Department of Health 

and the local fire department when the 

fire alarm system is out of service for four 

hours or more in a twenty four hour 

period.

Based on interview at the time of record 

review, the Home Manager acknowledged 

the written fire watch policy for fire alarm 

system impairment for the facility did not 

include the aforementioned statements.

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete Event ID: SVR021 Facility ID: 011220 If continuation sheet Page 10 of 10


